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- FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE SLM3016A AND SLJ9941E ON 16/01/2018 (Our Ref :
HL/JLP/11722/18/ck | Your Ref : SLM 3016A)

From: Chin, Lee-Ying
To: ‘assignments’, Admin A
Ee; Fong. Andy-SY
Sent:  22/11/2018 10:45:56 AM

Attachments: | 9 sLm3016.TIF

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey, vehicle is in.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Lee-Ying.Chini@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg
From: G S Lim & Partners [mailto:gslimlaw@singnet,com.sg]

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 5:19 PM

To: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran;
Chan, Yoke Shi; Supramaniam, Darshene

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING QUR INSURED VEHICLE SLM3016A AND
5LJ9941E ON 16/01/2018 (Our Ref ; HL/ILP/11722/18/ck [ Your Ref ; SLM 3016A)

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your email of even date.

Pursuant to State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, our client is not agreeable to your
list of surveyors. Our client’s appointed surveyor is Mr Vincent Ng from Raleigh Services.

Please contact and liaise with the workshop directly to arrange for the pre-repair survey of our client’s
damaged vehicle and obtain the requisite documents from them.

Workshop Joo Lee Panel Beating & General Repair
Address Blk 1018 Yishun Industrial Park A #01-346
Singapore 768760
Contact Person Ah Bee
Tel No. 6752 1115
Thank you

Regards,



G S Lim & Partners | 150 South Bridge Road #02-30 Fook Hai Building Singapore 058727

¥ 65324518 | & 65325410 | > gslimlaw@singnet.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential, If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: 161012018 18:42 ’ /
SUBMITTED BY: s ARON CHICHG BENG CHOGON

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please repod eorresthy the delails of he accidant o spaed UR tha ciaime PIOCESS.

3 This Fonm must be completad by the Poficynolder andior tne Auihonses Dnvear.

4. Infarmalion proviced maust be as srutirful and acourale as nossiche, Any willul misragrs sentation of witholding of males al facis may slow INsuUrance CoTEam=s W
rapudiate policy anility.

4 Tha igsue and acceplance & this Form by ingurance camoaniss is not an sdmizsion of policy ligbifily on the part of the insurance CMPAanias.

5, Any false reporting may be referred (o the Police for invastigation.

&, This report will b2 larwarded by Une insuress of the GlA Recards Managemant Canie aslablished by (e Ganeral Insurance Associaton of Singapore (GIA] fof
archiving and (hat copies of this rapart will, for a fes, be mada available wpon applicaton by interested parthes-

7, By tha lodgement of ihis report ta tha inaurers, you hershy cansent 10 the archiving of this repert 3t the centrer and to copias of the report baing made avallabie
aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 160112018 16:42
Date Of Accident 16/01/2018 14:20
Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION OF DUNEARN RO & TURF CLUB RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
yehicle Registration Number SLJO941E
insuredPolicyholder
# Mame Of Registered Cwner CHAM'S & SONS ENTERPRISE
o Co Reg Mo 51936900M
g Email Address SALES@CHANS.COM.SG

Mobile Phone MNo

Altzrnative Phone Mo OFFICE-BT532536

Vehicle Particulars ;

wWanufacturer TOYOTA

Miodel COROLLA ALTIS-1.8 CLASSIC CVT (A)

;N
1 rpase for which ve : bain e :
& c Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used a8t ymep USE

time of accident

Are you claiming ynder your gwn insurance policy

for repalr to your vehicle? NO

I Mo, Please state action o be taken THIRD FARTY
wehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY

Flaat Policy NO
\ Policy Number 5075918227-02
Cover Mate Mumber 01/01/18 - 311218
Driver
Mame of Driver MEI WUAN TSE JERMAINE(NI WENSI)
MRIC Mo S7707834
Date Of Birth 25/03/1977
Ciocupation INDOOR
Date Of Driving Fass OTI0B/ME806
Driving Expanence 71 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
zender FEMALE
Mobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-96411 440

Fax Mumbear
Contact Mumber
EMall Address MOEMAIL

Page 1af 11



Address 26 KERIS DRIVE
Postcode 456989

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company MO

f Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
\ahicle -

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
W eather Condiions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Dther Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?  NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any bedy injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

\Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached DY unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. e

Mumber of Passengars {Including Driver} 4

Passenger 1 NAME: - MOTHER
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . AUNT
GEMNDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 3 NAME: UNCLE
GENDER: + MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the potica? MO

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH. * THIRD PARTY CLAIM BY OWN WORKSHOP 7
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
vehicle Registration Mumber LI3016A

wehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR

mame of Driver NUR MUSTAQIM BIN RAMLAN
NRIC/Passport Mumber 59000859

Contact Mumbar 93259565

Page 2of 1



Address

Postcode

Insurance Campany Mamea

Nature Of Damage

No. OF Passenger (Including Diriver)
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AIPRIMR

PARFICMF Rahata Frnmiiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Business

Owner 1D: 6900M

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.: SLI9941E

Wehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration Date: 25 Apr 2018

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model; COROLLA ALTIS CLASSIC 1L.6CVT
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: 1ZRY 3429467

Chassis Mo.: MROS3REH104561160
Maximum Power Output: 90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $17,982.00

Original Registration Date: 03 Jan 2017

First Registration Date: 03 Jan 2017

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $17,982.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 02 Jan 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $13,485.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 02 Jan 2027

COE Category: A-Carupto 1600ce & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $48,000.00

COE Rebate Amount: $41,703.00

Total Rebate Amount: $55,189.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Apr 2018
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4/30/2018 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER..._(_Pen:ling for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

JLase (hotiied Est Sunmitted [ Ad) Assigned [Ad) Rpt Ad) Submitted |ins Auth'ed Status
" 06 Mar 2018 ﬁgﬁ'}" 2018 50,00 $%0.00 ::::irl;g for Survey .
ain : _ :
BT Edit Adj Rpt || e Estimates | || View Rt | | Cancel Case | |

Reference Claim Details Documents

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ~[[Created by adjuster]
[Insured: |LCRF Pte Ltd, Co. Reg. No.: NA
Main

g . Reqg, MNo,;
Chmant.  CHANS® SONS ENTERPRISE, Co. Reg. No 51936900M |
Vehicle Reg. . | 16/01/2018 14:00 - :59
No.: SHIPIE Date Of LOSS: | 113 Months and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: | TP / 97430316605G PONCHICOVET | 0999594977 (Comprenensive)

Paolicy Mao.
(Claimant):

| vehicle Reg.

Mo, SLM3016A

[{Insured}: | S e _ :

S e —— - Excess: | I
Joo Lee Panel Beating & General Repair (HQ) BLK 1018 YISHUN INDUSTRIAL PARK A #01-346, 768760 Yishun - Tel:

67521115/62578592

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Chew, Mavis] Chew Mavis@aig.com

Repairer:
i —

|| | Handling
I | Insurer:

‘adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 15/03/2018] |
'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED = ——— —
+ AIG_SG (13/03/2018); Request To Upload TP GIA Report

View All ] Compose Case Mail |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE

. WView All | Search Tasks | Create New Task I Cumplebe_l-.

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assignad By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results,

https:.rn'singapnra.mﬂriman.cnr‘n-fclalmsﬁnd&x.c!m?fu5ebnx=l'u'ITRadjustar&fu:saacl'bon=dsp_l:H'nhaadBr&caseid=559524&mtid=2652‘9ﬂ&CFID=3294410-5&CFTGKEI
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Claim Documents

*SL19941E (9743031660SG)
[SLM3016A]
™

CHAN'S & SONS ENTERPRISE
Jan 16 2018 2:00PM
[LCRF Pte Ltd]
Joo Lee Panel Beating & General Repair
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47302018 Adjusier Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne1sss0719er)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ kkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS3/AIG18001261/R1D352
Date: 30/04/2018

REFEREMNCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No: 0999994977
CoTmANLANER gLt Insured Vehicle No:  SLM3016A
Date of Loss: 16/01/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 974303166056
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg MNo: SLJ9941E
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 (A) Engine No: 1ZRY 342967
Reg. Date: 03/01/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: MROS3REH104561160
Colour: Grey Odometer: 16470 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc
Market Valug/Mew Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
COMNDITI VEHICLE AT THE T E RVEY
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable}): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes  Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
C TION OF TYRES
Fromt Tyre Size: 205/55R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55R16
Front Laft Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above wvalues represent the remaining hyre treads deplh
/COST OF CLAIMS B Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (5%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
NSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 22101/2018

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair:

Joo Lee Panel Bealing & General Repair (HQ)

23/01/2018 Inspected At:

BLK 1018 YISHUN INDUSTRIAL PARK A #01-346

Singapore TGE760

2.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager:

Nivitha Govindasamy

NOTE: This repord represents our findings al the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has besn carded out to the best of our knowledge and ability but
any ather liabiity under any ather sircumstances is hereby exprassly excluded,

hitps://singapore. merimen com/claims/index cfm?fusebox=MT Radjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrptécaseid=689524 kextid=2662964CFID=32944105&CFTOKEN=8



43002018 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Scratched 0.00F *F
2 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 0.00F *-F
3 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Dented 0.00F *F
4 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Short Circuit 0.00F *-F
5 1 *REAR END PAMNEL TOP GARNISH Cracked 0.00F *-F
B 1 *BOOTLID LOCK GARNISH Cut 0.00F -

FeFranchise pan

Total Parts (S3%) 0.00 0.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index cfmPfusebox=MTRadjusterifuseaction =gan_printrpt&caseid=680524 &extid=266206&CFID=325944105&CFTOKEN=5



413072018

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Adjuster Report

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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